Gahanna

TO: Members of Council

Laurie Jadwin, Mayor

Raymond Mularski, City Attorney
FROM: D. Grant Crawford, Director of Public Service and Engineering
DATE: May 26, 2020

RE: Report to Council, June 1, 2020

UPDATES
There are no updates at this time.

ACTION ITEMS

2020 SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - PERMISSION TO BID

In late 2019, the City conducted its annual CCTV project in which it inspected and cleaned 14 miles of
sewer lines on the west side. The information gathered from this maintenance and inspection project has
presented an opportunity to conduct proactive maintenance on these lines, which will include heavy
cleaning and 1.1 miles of pipe lining. Although this was not in the original budget for 2020, we are
respectfully requesting a motion to permit formal bidding of this project, to take place this year. We
believe that, in light of recent historic wet weather events, it is necessary to move forward with this project
as soon as possible to help us to improve our sanitary service for our residents.

Legislation Needed: Motion

Emergency/Waiver: None

Vendor Name: N/A

Vendor Address: N/A

Already Appropriated (Amounts & Accounts): N/A
Supplemental/Transfer (Amounts & Accounts): N/A

2020 SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
We are respectfully requesting a supplemental appropriation for the 2020 Sewer Improvement Project
construction and inspection services.

Legislation Needed: Ordinance

Emergency/Waiver: None

Vendor Name: N/A

Vendor Address: N/A

Already Appropriated (Amounts & Accounts): N/A

Supplemental/Transfer (Amounts & Accounts): $233,200.00 from the unappropriated, unencumbered
balance of the Sewer fund to 662.11.000.5505 Sewer Capital Proj.
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